Bullock Lane

Bullock Lane is part of the Russell Corner Historic District and was listed in the National
Register of Historic Places on February 22, 2006 by the National Park Service.

House File:
East of Sterling Rd.
Magee Lane 1950, Anthony Ave 1954

The Princeton House Card files indicate that Bullock Lane was called Magee Lane, (apparently
after Houston Magee, who owned the Howe farmhouse from 1905-1919), and then named
Anthony Avenue (after Edgar W. Anthony, who owned the house into the 20" century. In the
1960’s the lane was renamed Bullock Lane.
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8 Bullock Lane

(Princeton House File-card 80)
Built: 1933

Mrs. Mabel R. Bullock

(Baker Land)

Richmond Hamilton - c. 1967
Deming Cross - 1972

Don and Gaile Patt

Isabel C. Wooten

Laurel E. Sjogren

16 Bullock Lane
(Princeton House File-card 81)

Built: 1946 - 48

Oliver S. Chute

land originally owned by Chandler Bullock

(Princeton House File-card 82)



Built #1-1764

#2 - 1800
Adonijah Howe built log cabin 1764 and lived for 35 years; built second one in 1800 (present
house)
Adonijah Howe Jr. owned until 1811
Joseph and Jonathan Hapgood - 1830
Jabez Reed
Sewell Richardson owned and let
Henry Fairbanks owned and lived
Horace Truesdell
George Mason Jr.
David J. Reed owned land 1901
Houston Magee owned 1905 - 1919
Edgar W. Anthony of Boston 1920
Chandler Bullock of Worcester owned
Richard Bullock of Fitchburg occupied
Richard Bullock bought 1960
Ludvig and Bunny Lipowczan
Bunny Bullock

(Historical map references)
[1830 map Hapgood]

[1857 H. Fairbanks]

[1870 map Truesdell]

[1898 map D.J. Reed]
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